



MM San Diego LLC – Miramar & Miramar Energy
One North Lexington Avenue
White Plains, New York 10601
Tel. (914) 705-4000 Fax. (914) 705-4019

July 29, 2025

Mohsen Nazemi
Chief, Engineering Division
San Diego County Air Pollution Control District
10124 Old Grove Road
San Diego, CA 92131-1649

Subject: Risk Reduction Plan
MM San Diego LLC – Miramar & Miramar Energy LLC

Mr. Nazemi,

In accordance with Conditions 38 and 28 of PTO's 950731 and 1632/1633, respectively, we are submitting this quarterly progress report related to the installation of controls necessary to achieve reduction below the significant risk thresholds.

Currently, the renewable energy plant is awaiting renewal of the gas rights agreement before engaging in engineering design of necessary controls.

Please direct all questions regarding this submittal to me at (951) 833-4153 or SChakladar@opalfuels.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Suparna Chakladar'.

Suparna Chakladar
Senior Vice President – Fuel Supply &
Environmental Services
OPAL Fuels
MM San Diego LLC – Miramar
Miramar & Miramar Energy LLC

cc: Nick Horres, SDAPCD
Andrew Bernabe SDAPCD